STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
BRGL(JJS:EERN';LNG AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

April 3, 1980

Gulf 0il Corporation

P. 0. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Apache Federal #8
D~ 8- 24N-5W

Gentlemen:

As per Order R-5076, the percentage split of the commingled
production has been determined after test to be as follows:

60% 0il to the Gallup interval
L40% 0il1 to the Dakota interval

0% Gas to the Gallup interval
100% Gas to the Dakota interval

These percentages will be in effect until further notice.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Yours truly,

517 dl,
Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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